From: Mary Griswold [mailto:mart@xyz.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2015 7:50 PM

To: Hibbert, Brent <bhibbert@kpb.us>; Bagley, Dale <dalebagley@kpb.us>; Smalley, Hal <HSmalley@kpb.us>; Carpenter, Kenn <KCarpenter@kpb.us; Cooper, Kelly <kellycooper@kpb.us>; Blakeley,
Norm <NBlakeley@kpb.us>; Fischer, Paul <pfischer@kpb.us>; Dunne, Willy <WDunne@kpb.us>; Ogle, Wayne <wogle@kpb.us>; Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>

Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>KPB 2132 mayor veto override

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when responding or providing information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, know the content is safe and were expecting the communication.

Please suppart an override of the mayor’s veto of the supplemental education funding. | support “funding to the cap” every year. | am grieved that education funding is subject to
such turmoil every year. Please give the kids in the borough the best chance to succeed. This is money well-spent.

Thank you for your consideration,
Mary Griswold
Homer



